


# Curriculum Vitae

---

<b>Name</b>	<b>Dr.R.Devi Priya</b>	
<b>Present Address</b>	Assistant Professor, Department of Information Technology, Kongu Engineering College, Erode-638 052, Tamil Nadu, India. Email: <a href="mailto:scrpriya@gmail.com">scrpriya@gmail.com</a>	
<b>Date of Birth &amp; Age</b>	31.01.1983 & 33	
<b>Fields of Interest</b>	Data Warehousing , Big data, Optimization Techniques	

## Academic qualifications

- Ph. D. (CSE) - Anna University Chennai, 2013.
- M.E. (CSE) - Kongu Engineering College, 2006.
- B. E. (CSE) - Kongu Engineering College, 2004.

## Experience

- Teaching - **06** years at **Kongu Engineering College** ( Dec 2008 - Till date )
- Industry - **02** years at **Tata Consultancy Services Ltd** ( Sep 2006 - Nov 2008 )

## Language skills

- Possess good knowledge in **Microstrategy** as Developer, Architect and Administrator and involved in developing dynamic dashboards.
- Good knowledge in **Informatica, Toad and Tivoli Service Desk**.
- **IBM DB2** Certification v.1 (Certifications )

## Consultancy Work

- Completed - 02
- Ongoing - -

## Publications Details

- Books - 03
- Journals - 17
- Conferences - 21

## **Refereeship / Editorship of Journals, Conferences/Seminars chaired etc.**

Journal Editor	-	07
Journal Reviewer	-	04
Conference- Advisory committee	-	05
Invited talks / chairing a session/ Guest Lecture/ Jury etc	-	25

## **STTP/Summer Schools/Seminar/Workshop/FDP/ Conference/Industrial / Non Formal courses /Special training and etc...**

Conducted	-	11
Attended	-	26

## **Approved Research supervisor**

- Anna University (Ref. No : 2740141)

## **Membership in Professional Bodies**

- Computer Society of India ( CSI )
- International Association of Computer Science and Information Technology ( IACSIT )
- International Association of Engineers ( IAENGG )

## **Achievements**

<b>Academic</b>	✓ “ <b>Best Faculty Award</b> ” for the year 2011-12 in Department of Information Technology at KEC
	✓ Acquired “ <b>University rank</b> ” in M.E (July 2006)
	✓ Won “ <b>Best Outgoing Student award</b> ” in ME (April 2006)
	✓ Won “ <b>Best Student Award</b> ” in B.E (April 2001)
<b>Sports</b>	✓ Won many <b>prizes</b> in Athletics
<b>Others</b>	✓ Won many <b>prizes</b> in Tamil oratorical, Essay writing and Poem writing competitions.
	✓ Participated in <b>NSS Camp - Debates</b> and attended many camps.